
Council Meeting Minutes - March 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/031803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:38 PM]

home
Council
Meeting Minutes March 18, 2003

INFORMATION MEETING OF MARCH 18, 2003

Mayor Ganz opened the meeting at 6:10 p.m. Acting Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski read the
following statement of compliance:

In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, notice of this meeting of the Mayor and Council of the
Borough of Fair Lawn was published in AThe Record" issue of March 14, 2003. Notices were also posted
on the Bulletin Board located on the First Floor of the Municipal Building and at the Maurice Pine Free
Public Library, copies mailed to The North Jersey Herald and News. The notice identified the meeting
location and the time.

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz, Deputy Mayor Etler and Councilmember Caan.

ABSENT: Deputy Mayor Weinstein and Councilmember Amato.

ALSO PRESENT: Acting Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski and Attorney Lustgarten.

Mayor Ganz welcomed the residents who had been invited for a briefing on the meeting with the
Department of Transportation. Mayor Ganz explained the schematic done by the DOT dividing Broadway
Midland Avenue. They plan to remove the barriers and put in three lanes. DOT believes that the
resolution of this problem will best be served by the ability to make a left hand turn and go south on
Midland Avenue from Broadway. They are prepared to study and approve in some modified version the
map presented. Their traffic experts have recommended it. There is a small problem with the curb by the
Highway Theater so they will probably round the curb. DOT=s goal is to try to fast track it so it would start
within six to eighteen months. They require a traffic study that will incorporate the study of Birdsell
Engineering. DOT=s concern is not to solve the problem by moving it to any other area. They do not plan
to look at any of the other plans suggested by the Ellington Road residents. The Council feels that this
plan will solve more than half of the issues involved. It will become the preferred truck route and it will be
signed that way. If it is done the right way, only trucks making local deliveries will be on the street. DOT
believes that is unwise from a planning standpoint to cut off access into Ellington Street or any of the
other alphabet streets because that will create a regional traffic problem.

Acting Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that the DOT was pleased that the Council is
supporting this plan. They run into problems when they spend time and money to develop a plan and
then the municipality does not support it. By getting the full support of the governing body as evidenced
by the resolutions and the attendance of the Mayor and Deputy Mayors at that meeting stating that they
support the plan and the Borough wants it very badly they are comfortable with moving ahead.

MISCELLANEOUS PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Councilmember Caan, it was unanimously agreed
to open the time for public comments.

Frank Brenneisen, 23-34 Ellington Road presented a map. He thought it was a good idea but the
residents want to block Ellington Road in the same manner as 26th Street. Mayor Ganz assured him that

file:///C|/Users/mike.lebeau/Documents/fairlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/index.html


Council Meeting Minutes - March 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/031803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:38 PM]

the Council would be happy to send another plan, but it will take seven years before the DOT even
considers it. If anything is added, it will stall this plan.

Garry Sacchinelli, 23-17 Ellington Road wondered about the number of cars that left lane will hold. Mayor
Ganz stated that the DOT has not determined that yet. Deputy Mayor Etler stated that DOT will regulate
the lights to make the traffic move faster. Councilmember Caan stated that there will be no taking of any
property.

Mr. Sacchinelli felt people were not waiting for the light after 9:00 p.m. They are going through the
parking lot of the video store.

Jo Marie Sacchinelli objected to the number of cars using Ellington Road. The traffic has become too
much for a residential road. She objected to the fact that the DOT always does the quickest and cheapest
thing. Mayor Ganz stated that DOT thinks they may be able to get their own workers to remove the
barriers and to do the planting strip without contracting out which will save time and money. They are
emphatic if the Council wants any changes, the plan will be reconsidered and stalled. 

Mr. Sacchinelli expressed concern about the number of cars it will hold. Mayor Ganz stated they are
eliminating the barrier for the entire block and a portion of the next block. Councilmember Caan stated
that DOT understands the nature of Route 4. 

Mrs. Sacchinelli wondered how cars from Plaza Road are going to make a right and then get into the left-
hand lane. Mayor Ganz assured her that they will be taking all of this into account. Mrs. Sacchinelli
expressed the residents= appreciation for the Council's efforts.

Mayor Ganz stated that the traffic study and the parking survey has helped move the project along by six
months. 

Deputy Mayor Etler mentioned the difficulty of making a left-hand turn out of Elmary Place onto Fair Lawn
Avenue. Traffic is a problem throughout the Borough. Mayor Ganz commented that the volume of traffic
is a regional problem. Deputy Mayor Etler indicated that it will only get worse when Home Depot opens.
Mayor Ganz advised that he spoke to Gary Ascoles who told him that the County is doing a study to see
if it is appropriate to limit the weight of vehicles that go from Fair Lawn Avenue and River Road to the
bridge other than for local deliveries. If the study is favorable, it will be possible to restrict the weight of
the trucks.

There being no additional comments from the public, upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second
by Councilmember Caan, the time for public comments was unanimously closed.

ADJOURNMENT:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Councilmember Caan, the meeting was 
unanimously adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joanne M. Kwasniewski, RMC/CMC/AAE
Acting Manager/Municipal Clerk 



Council Meeting Minutes - March 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/031803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:38 PM]

SPECIAL MEETING OF MARCH 18, 2003

Mayor Ganz opened the meeting at 7:35 p.m. Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski read the following
statement of compliance.

In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, annual notice of all meetings of the Borough of Fair
Lawn was published in AThe Record" issue of December 27, 2002 and February 18, 2003. Notices were
also posted on the Bulletin Board located on the First Floor of the Municipal Building and at the Maurice
Pine Free Public Library, copies mailed to The North Jersey Herald and News. The Annual Notice
identified the meeting location and the time of the Council Meetings and Work Sessions.

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz, Deputy Mayors Etler and Weinstein, Councilmembers Amato and Caan.

ALSO PRESENT: Acting Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski, Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski
and Attorney Lustgarten.

HONOR GUARD:

The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey presented the colors.

NATIONAL ANTHEM

Warren Point Brownie Troop 505 and Junior Troop 420 lead the singing of the National Anthem.

Detective David Boone stated it was a real honor and privilege to work with the men and women that he
does and tonight is probably the largest awards ceremony since he has been here. He appreciated
everyone coming out for their promotions. He thanked the Mayor and Council for the proclamation they
were about to read.

PROCLAMATION: FAIR LAWN LOCAL #67 PBA DAY

Mayor Ganz stated they were all very grateful for the PBA and the fine work they do for the Borough of
Fair Lawn. They were very grateful for all of the officers and also grateful in this time of strife for the
secure feeling they give to each of the residents in Fair Lawn. On behalf of the Mayor and Council he
was pleased to declare today AFair Lawn Local #67 PBA Day@. Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk
Kwasniewski read the proclamation.

PROMOTIONS: Lieutenant Robert V. Kneer
Sergeant John A. Annazone

Chief Marshall stated he was gratified to see the great turnout out tonight. The PBA has done some
wonderful things over the years for the residents of Fair Lawn and sometimes for the residents of the
State of New Jersey. He proceeded with the promotions and stated they were the Manger's promotions.
He further stated that there would be no promotions without funding from the Mayor and Council who
have been able to see when money is so tight that in these terrible times proper leadership is needed to
lead this department.

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated she was pleased to promote two of the Borough's
officers. Both of these officers have worked hard for their department. They are fine outstanding men and
have been a credit to Fair Lawn and to the Police Department. She asked Robert V. Kneer to come
forward and stated it gave her great pleasure to promote him to Lieutenant. Mayor Ganz swore



Council Meeting Minutes - March 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/031803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:38 PM]

Lieutenant Kneer in. 

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski announced the promotion of John K. Annazone to
Sergeant. Mayor Ganz swore Sergeant Annazone in. 

PRESENTATION OF AWARDS

PBA President Detective David Boone stated it was always with great pride to see officers get promoted.
These two gentlemen are not only officers and co-workers but they are friends. Together they have forty-
seven years of service to the Borough of Fair Lawn. He presented each of them a police stature from the
PBA memorializing the day they were promoted.

Chief Marshall gave out departmental awards. He said it was the first time that the PBA and the
department have worked together in a committee form to put these awards together. The following
awards were given out: Lt. Joseph Cook: with bar/star for master=s degree, Sgt. Michael Uttel: with bar
for baccalaurate degree, Det. David Booner: with bar for baccalaureate degree, Officer Ronald Patterson:
with bar for baccalaureate degree, Officer Brian Metzler: with bar for baccalaureate degree and Officer
Joseph Dawicki: with bar for baccalaureate degree. 

Certificates of Commendation were given to the following: Officer Joseph Mecionis, Officer Pter
Yuskaitis, Officer Stephen Cannici, Officer Edward Egan, Officer Lonnie Mergler, Detective Jeffrey
Welsh, Officer Mark Wyka, Officer Mary Ann Collura, Officer Gerard Graziano, Officer Jeffrey
Blumenfeld, Officer Brian La Rosa, Det. Sergeant Michael Mssina and Det. David DeLucca. 

Meritorious Certificates were given to Det. Sergeant Robert Kneer and Det. Derek Bastinck.

Exceptional Duty Certificates with bar were given to Officer Peter Yuskaitis, Officer Louis Failla and
Detective John Ietto.

Exceptional Service Certificate (Honor Guard) to Det. Sgt. Robert Kneer, with bar, Capt. Anthony Serrao,
Sgt. Richard Schultz, Sgt. Glen Cauwels, Sgt. Michael Uttel, Det. David DeLucca, Det. Derek Bastinck,
Det. David Boone, Officer Stephen Cannizzaro, Officer Louis Failla, Officer Stephen Cannici, Officer
Lonnie Mergler, Officer Brian Metzler, Officer James Krizek, Officer Joseph Mecionis and Officer Joseph
Dawicki. 

Chief Marshall introduced Nancy Corcoran, director of the local End DWI. She stated it was a pleasure to
be here again. She has always respected the people in Fair Lawn because they have done wonderful
things for End DWI. Ms. Corcoran stated they have been in business for twenty years. They are going to
fight to lower the blood alcohol level from .10 to .08. They truly appreciate the efforts by all the Police
Officers in Bergen County
Every arrest they make is a life saved. She called upon Lt. Kneer who is their Vice President of
Programming to help give out presentations. Presentations were given to Officer James Corcoran and
Officer James Krizak.

Deputy Mayor Etler extended his best wishes to both Lt. Robert Kneer and Sgt. John Annazone for their
achievements.

Councilmember Caan congratulated Lt. Kneer and Sgt. Annazone on their promotions as they are well
deserved. Also congratulations to all the other recipients here tonight. He felt it was just a small sampling
of what goes on daily in the police department. They should know that the citizens of the community
appreciate the great job that they do. The same members of the police department are also volunteers



Council Meeting Minutes - March 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/031803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:38 PM]

throughout the community doing many other things. That is something that should be noted and
appreciated. He commends them for doing that. 

MISCELLANEOUS PUBLIC COMMENTS

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, it was unanimously
agreed to open the time for public comments.

Mark Sedaka, 13-11 Ellis Avenue, congratulated both officers and in particular Lieutenant Kneer for his
contribution to the community. Fair Lawn has the finest police officers in the State of New Jersey. 

Deputy Mayor Weinstein congratulated Lt. Kneer and Sgt. Annzone. Every Fair Lawn resident is part of
the fabric of this community. These offices are the binding that hold everything together. It is comforting
for him to know that they are here to comfort us during these unsettling times.

Councilmember Amato stated it was a great day for Fair Lawn.

There being no additional comments from the public, upon motion by Deputy Mayor Weinstein and a
second by Councilmember Amato, the time for public comments was unanimously closed.

Chief Marshall thanked the Brownies and Juniors of Troop 505 and 420 for the beautiful national anthem
they sang. He thanked the Mayor and Council for their hospitality this evening.

ADJOURNMENT TO WORK SESSION

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Councilmember Caan, the meeting was adjourned
to the Work Session at 8:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn B. Bojanowski, RMC 
Assistant Municipal Clerk 

WORK SESSION OF MARCH 18, 2003

Mayor Ganz reconvened the meeting at 8:43 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz, Deputy Mayors Etler and Weinstein, Councilmembers Amato and Caan.

Also present: Acting Manager/ Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski, Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski and
Attorney Lustgarten.

Review of Tentative Agenda:

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated she would like to add the Girl Scout Proclamation.

RFP New Arts Center:

A discussion took place regarding the timing of auctioning the Art Center and what needed to be done to



Council Meeting Minutes - March 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/031803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:38 PM]

pursue this.

There was a unanimous consensus to sell the Art Center pending introduction and adoption of an
ordinance to sell the property.

Deputy Mayor Weinstein questioned whether the theater group can stay there until their performance was
finished. Attorney Lustgarten advised they would need to work out an agreement with them that they
would vacate the premise after their performance ends.

There was a unanimous consensus to allow the theater group to continue using the Arts Center. Acting
Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski is to let them know. 

Alan Weitzman and C. Joseph Smith of the Ives Group were present to explain the planning and design
of a new arts center. 

Mr. Weitzman stated the first thing that had to be done was for them to establish their needs along with a
budget. Next would be a sketch of the ideas. Several meetings would be involved in this phase trying to
develop working costs. During the design phase they would be looking at details such as elevators,
windows, doors, signage and graphics. Mr. Weitzman stated at that point they would go out to bid, giving
more time for better bids. Four to six weeks would be allowed to receive bids. Once the bids have been
received and the contracts signed, construction permits would be needed. The time frame for all of this is
eight months to a year. 

Mayor Ganz gave a general description of what the Council thought should be done. He also stated that
the Board of Education may be interested in having space in the new building. He stated that Recreation
has indicated a need for an additional gymnasium. Attorney Lustgarten advised to bid various
alternatives. Mr. Weitzman stated it could be designed in phases, suggesting that when more money
becomes available another phase could be completed.

Mr. Smith stated that in the initial design phase they do various studies such as fire protection, security,
acoustics. Consultants would have to be brought in since it is a public use building. Mr. Weitzman added
that the building has many different requirements that only an accredited mechanical engineer can deal
with.

Mayor Ganz asked what the next step would be. Mr. Weitzman stated he would need site maps and
utility maps. For them to get started they would need an agreement with the Borough. The fees would
consist of a percentage of the construction cost and time and material that would be in a lump sum. They
would require that it be broken down into stages. If other consultants are needed, an estimate would be
given. Mr. Weitzman continued that once the program is done, they do a schematic of the site, give a
presentation to the group and from there they can decide what they want.

There was a unanimous consensus to invite the Ives Group to submit a proposal for the new art=s
center.

Attorney Lustgarten suggested a subcommittee of a few people. Mayor Ganz advised that Deputy Mayors
Etler and Weinstein along with Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski will be that subcommittee.

Mr. Smith wondered if the Borough Engineer could be used as the Civil Engineer. Acting Manager /
Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski advised him he could not. Mr. Smith asked it Engineering could provide the
utilities in the area.



Council Meeting Minutes - March 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/031803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:38 PM]

Request to Amend Zoning Ordinance:

Louise Orlando of the Radburn Association was present along with Michael J. Ferro who is their legal
counsel and Richard Preiss who is their planner. Mr. Ferro stated they wanted to have an open dialog
between the Mayor and Council and the Radburn Association regarding zoning and redevelopment of an
open parcel of land. This area of land consists of three parcels that are multi-zoned. Mr. Ferro explained
that previously there were intense hearings regarding the zoning of this property for medium density multi
family use. The Planning Board amended the Master Plan and proposed an ordinance to the Mayor and
Council. In 1988 the Master Plan was adopted and in 1992 the Master Plan was reaffirmed. At that time
the area was zoned for fifteen units per acre. 

Mr. Ferro stated that one of the parcels was owned by Hayward Industries which had contamination. It
has now been determined to be free of contamination. There is renewed interest in the Hayward parcel
because it is the most valuable piece of property. Attorney Lustgarten wondered if the Radburn
Association was interested in purchasing the Hayward tract and if they did one parcel, Daly Field, would
be left in limbo. Mr. Ferro stated they have not used the field in seventeen years and because it can be
developed it would be seriously considered. He felt that a multi family use would fit the needs of the
community. Attorney Lustgarten explained that Daly Field was shared with the Borough of Fair Lawn.
Mrs. Orlando stated it was only used by All Sports with the permission of the Radburn Association. It is
vacant land.

Mr. Ferro stated his concern was the inconsistency of the Master Plan. Attorney Lustgarten advised that
the Council never took a position on it because the land was contaminated.

Richard Preiss, the Planner, explained that the location of the eleven acres are near the trains, close to
Route 208, part of Radburn and are within walking distance to shopping. Currently there is a potential for
retail development that could ruin the vision of the community. He spoke of a plan by New Jersey Transit
encouraged by the state to develop land by trains. These units would be geared for older people, one or
two bedrooms. The price range would be $250,000 to $400,000. He felt if it was designed properly it
could be an attractive project. Mr. Preiss felt the current zoning laws give him hesitation. He is looking at
that parcel in terms of how that parcel can be a major development project. This project will house many
residents which will support retail development and it will also provide housing for senior citizens. Mayor
Ganz felt it was important that the Borough fulfill its Mount Laurel obligation. He wondered about
designating the entire area for redevelopment. Mr. Preiss stated the Radburn Association would have to
decide. A general discussion took place regarding the type of development and its amenities.
Councilmember Caan stated he thought it was only the Hayward tract. Mr. Ferro explained they would
like to rezone all of the eleven acres. He stated they would like to present an ordinance to the Council to
rezone the area. Mr. Ferro explained that the state may consider this area as historic. Mrs. Orlando
stated that the Mount Laurel obligation permits the Borough to exclude parcels of historical land. Attorney
Lustgarten advised that no matter what the vacant space becomes Mount Laurel.

There was a unanimous consensus to expedite the process of rezoning for townhouses or similar.

Mayor Ganz suggested passing this ordinance to the Planning Board for their review so that the Council
could adopted as an ordinance. He suggested that the proposed ordinance get sent to Acting Manager /
Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski and Attorney Lustgarten.

There was a unanimous consensus to rezone the area to R-1-1. There was another unanimous
consensus to instruct the Planning Board to have a special meeting within two weeks of introducing the
ordinance. Attorney Lustgarten advised to send a notice to residents within 200= feet of the area.



Council Meeting Minutes - March 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/031803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:38 PM]

Orchard Street Parking:

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated she had received a letter from Mrs. Hughes, the
PTA Secretary. Mayor Ganz stated he had no discussion with Bruce Watson over this. He thought the
ordinance was as it was intended to be.

Councilmember Caan stated he had done research on other school areas. He felt there should be
consistency. Mayor Ganz stated the other schools were not the same as the High School. Acting
Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that the Traffic Safety Officer Franco explained to her that
they don't enforce it because it is vague. Deputy Mayor Weinstein stated they cannot force consistency
because the problem is between September and June. Councilmember Caan wondered if it would be a
problem to change the signs at the other schools. Attorney Lustgarten advised they should not do that
because it could open the door to other problems. Councilmember Caan suggested Saturday, Sunday
and holidays during the summer.

There was a unanimous consensus to exempt the parking ban on Saturdays, Sundays and holidays.

There was a consensus to exempt the parking ban during the summer, July 1 through Labor Day with
Councilmember Caan opposing it.

There was a unanimous consensus to enforce the ordinance once it has been posted.

Listing Contractors for Snow Removal:

Deputy Mayor Etler stated he had received several calls regarding snow removal. He felt the Borough
should give a list of who people can call when they need this type of service. Deputy Mayor Weinstein
stated as Council liaison to the Property Maintenance Committee this idea was brought up to them. They
would like to work on putting a list together. Councilmember Amato questioned if the Borough would be
responsible if there was a problem. Attorney Lustgarten advised that they would have to notice it properly
and when the list was completed he would write the language on it.

There was a unanimous consensus to have the Property Maintenance Committee draft a list to be
reviewed by Attorney Lustgarten.

Report of Well Drive Subcommittee:

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski reported that the subcommittee met and has found that
there are nine people interested in purchasing the lots but the problem is the other people have shown
no interest. Attorney Lustgarten stated the Borough could sell the lots and not be landlocked. He
suggested that Engineer Garrison make sure the area can maintain getting heavy equipment back there.
Mayor Ganz suggested that Engineering go out and stake the parcels. Attorney Lustgarten advised that
they could not do that. Mayor Ganz advised that he would like to find out if the staking could be done by
Engineering.

Request to Use Walsh Pool:

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated they had received a request from Midland Park to
use Walsh Pool. She contacted Recreation who had no problem with allowing them the use of the pool.

There was a unanimous consensus to authorize an interlocal agreement with Midland Park for the use of
Walsh Pool.



Council Meeting Minutes - March 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/031803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:38 PM]

Cablevision Renewal Application:

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski advised that there are strict guideline in the renewal
process. The Borough is required to have a public hearing. She suggested either May 2 or June 3. The
deadlines for advertising the hearing would be forty-five days prior to the hearing. Mayor Ganz advised
her to pick a regular meeting date and to notify the Cable Television Board chairperson.

Meeting Date with Board of Education:

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated she and the Superintendent of Parks of Recreation
Frey met with the Board of Education, Bruce Watson and Raymond Jacobus regarding the land the
Borough would need for parking at the new arts center. She stated that Mr. Watson would like to meet
with the Mayor and Council to discuss this. Mayor Ganz suggested any Tuesday night.

Professional Services Design of Addition to Fire Company #2:

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that in a bond ordinance money was allocated to
add on to Fire Company #2. The lowest proposal for the design of the addition came from Edward Levy
in the amount of $13,500.

There was a unanimous consensus to enter into a professional service agreement with Edward Levy.

Cornerstone Laying:

Mayor Ganz stated that Hasbrouck Heights had the Masons do a cornerstone ceremony on their building.
He felt we should contact Chief Marshall and Sgt. Schultz, who are Masons, to do a cornerstone laying
on the west wing.

There was a unanimous consensus to have Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski make the
arrangements.

Professional Services Agreement with Occupational Medical Services:

Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that the agreement with Occupational Medical
Services has expired and would like to renew it at the same price to expire on December 31, 2003.
Mayor Ganz recommended it highly.

There was a unanimous consensus to authorize renewing the professional service contract with
Occupational Medical Services. Mayor Ganz asked that this item be put on the Agenda in November for a
proposal for 2004.

Ice Hockey Facility:

Mayor Ganz stated he received a phone call from the Fair Lawn Ice Hockey Association regarding
building a facility in Fair Lawn. He felt they should look into how much space is needed. He suggested
that the association come in to talk to the Council.

Miscellaneous Public Comment:

Christine O'Donnell, 39-32A Dobrin Court, thanked the Council for letting the Theater Group stay in the



Council Meeting Minutes - March 18, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/031803.htm[1/3/2013 4:36:38 PM]

Arts Center. She hoped a year from now they would be planning a cornerstone on the new building. She
looks forward to working with the Ives Group and planning a wish list. Mayor Ganz stated it was the
Council=s attention to make this happen as soon as possible. He felt they should expand the seating
capacity to between 100 -150 seats.

Closed Session Resolution:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Councilmember Caan , the following closed
session resolution was adopted at 11:15 p.m

WHEREAS, the Open Public Meetings act of the State of New Jersey permits the public to be excluded
from certain matters to be discussed by the Governing Body; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Fair Lawn desire to discuss pending litigation and
personnel; and

WHEREAS, these matters are ones which permit the exclusion of the public from such discussions; and

WHEREAS, public disclosure of the results of these discussions shall be made regarding personnel
within 90 to 120 days except for legal advice and policy and regarding litigation at the end of litigation or
six months to twelve months whichever comes first.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Fair Lawn that the
public be excluded since these matters as set forth above are ones which permit the exclusion of the
public from such discussions. 

Adjournment:

Upon motion by Councilmember Caan and a second by Deputy Mayor Etler, the meeting was adjourned
at 11:59 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn B. Bojanowski, RMC 
Assistant Municipal Clerk

 

Copyright (c)  2003-2005 by the Borough of Fair Lawn
Questions or comments may be directed to the Web Master, Ron Lottermann

PO Box 376, Fair Lawn, NJ 07410
See important disclaimer and limitation of liability.

The Borough would like to thank Computer Connections
for providing hosting services!

 

 

file:///C|/Users/mike.lebeau/Documents/fairlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/misc/disclaimer_liability.htm
http://www.compconnections.net/

	Local Disk
	Council Meeting Minutes - March 18, 2003


